RAJARSHI SHAHU COLLEGE, LATUR (AUTONOMOUS)

Minutes of Board of Studies in

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Date: 06.07.2020

The meeting of the Board of Studies in **PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION** was held on July 6, 2020 at 11.00 am to 12.30 pm. It was conducted online via Zoom App.

Dr. Priti Pohekar, Head of the Department welcomed all the members. She also moved the message, 'To stay home and be secured' in the period of COVID 19.

At the starting of the meeting, Dr. Gaurav Jewalikar moved the resolution to congratulate the Department of Public Administration of Rajarshi Shahu Mahavidyalaya, Latur for initiating to launch YouTube Videos for the students in the Lockdown periods due to COVID 19. Dr. Bhagwansing Bainade and Dr. Abhijit Pilkhane supported the move. It was added by Dr. Pilkhane that these videos are beneficial for the students from other colleges and the students those are preparing for civil services are getting benefit.

Afterwards the curriculum of all the three years was discussed.

The decisions taken were as follows:

- 1) No change will be made in the Third year curriculum.
- 2) For Second year, the sixth and eighth courses will be changed; it will be, VI. Rural Development Administration and VIII. Urban Development Administration. Dr. Bainade suggested and all the members supported the move.
- 3) On the background of COVID 19 and as on student's demand, the topic Rural Health Services is added in the Course VI.
- 4) Dr. Bainade suggested exchanging the topics in Course II & IV for First year; those are Administrative Reforms and the Courts. Dr. Jewalikar suggested that as the Courts are one of the elements of law and order, it could be taught in the course IV. Accordingly, the change is done.

Prof. C. D. Bansode expressed the vote of thanks.

The members present were:

- 1) Prof. Priti Pohekar
- 2) Dr. Ajay Patil
- 3) Dr. Abhijit Pilkhane
- 4) Dr. Bhagwansing Bainade
- 5) Dr. Gaurav Jewalikar
- 6) Prof. D. N. Sonkamble
- 7) Prof. C.D. Bansode

Midae

Head of Department

Note: As the meeting is conducted online, no signs are required.

Department of Public Administration

Minutes of the Meeting

Board of Studies in Public Administration

09/01/2021

Agenda:

- 1) To spell out the curriculum for upcoming changed courses of third year.
- 2) To do few changes in the Course IV.
- 3) Any subject wit the permission of the Chairman.

Prof. Priti Pohekar, Chairman moved an agenda of the meeting.

The skeleton was made in the year 2018-19. The first year complete curriculum was changed in 2019-20, second year was changed in 2020-21 and in 2021-22 the third year will be changed completely. Accordingly, new courses will be introduced. The titles decided in 2018-19 were updated once. Dr. Ajay Patil suggested to change the title of Course XII, from 'International Administration' to 'Global Governance'. Chapter-wise contents and sub-topics were finalized. The topics and sub-topics in the course 'Global Governance' and 'Public Policy' were finalized.

Dr. Gaurav Jewalikar suggested that there is no need to add International Monetary Fund, if 'World Bank' is included.

In Course X Dr. Ajay Patil suggested to include National Education Policy as it is necessary that the students must be familiarize with the changing educational system. Dr. Gaurav Jewalikar opined that that education system is one of the elements in successful implementation of SDGs accordingly National Environment Policy must be the part of curriculum. Dr. Abhijit Pilkhane suggested including Ayushman Bharat Yojana on the background of COVID 19.

Course X and Course XII was designed completely.

Dr. Abhijit Pilkhane congratulated all for introducing very recent title of the Course whereas Dr. Ajay Patil congratulated for forming very useful contents in this course to take the students in global administrative system.

Prof C. D. Bansode appealed to cancel any one of the sub-topics from Chapter V, of Course XII, i.e. Fred Riggs. All the members opined that cancelling any will miss a link of the whole chapter. So it was decided to not to change any content in the Course XII.

At the end of the meeting, Prof C. D. Bansode moved the Vote of thanks.

Prof. Priti Pohekar,

Chairman

Following members were present:

- 1) Dr. Ajay Patil
- 2) Dr. Abhijit Pilkhane
- 3) Dr. Gaurav Jewalikar
- 4) Prof. D. B. Sonkamble
- 5) Prof. C. D. Bansode

Department of Public Administration

Minutes of the Meeting

Board of Studies in Public Administration

28/07/2021

Agenda:

- 1) Discussion on the first year syllabus.
- 2) Title of the Course I, II, III & IV.
- 3) Any other subject with permission of the Chair.

Prof. Priti Pohekar, Chairman moved an agenda of the meeting.

It was discussed whether the title of Course I, II, III & IV need to be changed. All the members anonymously opined that for Course II, III & IV the present titles are very appropriate whereas, Dr. Bhagwansing Bainade suggested to change the title of Course I; it will be 'An Introduction of Public Administration'. The suggestion was supported by all and accepted.

In Course I, Unit II (f), the previous title '1961-1990: Period of Turbulence' will be updated as '1961- Onwards: Period of Turbulence' on Dr. Gaurav Jewalikar's suggestion.

Dr. Abhijit Pilkhane suggested that it is necessary to let know the students about previous planning system in India. Accordingly, the in the Course II, the topic 'NITI Ayog' is updated as 'NITI Ayog & Previous Planning Agency'.

In the Corse IV, the topics 'The Department of Revenue, Government of India' and 'Revenue & Forest Department, Maharashtra' were added by cancelling 'Ministry of Revenue' and 'Revenue Directorate'.

In the Bridge Course, Dr. Ajay Patil suggested to frame the contents which could create interest of the students in studying the discipline. Dr. Abhijit Pilkhane suggested to add Unit 2 as 'Role

of Administration and It's Importance in Daily Life', Prof D.B. Sonkamble suggested to add Unit 4 as 'Relationship of Public Administration with other Social Sciences'.

The bridge course curricula was discussed and finalized.

Gaurav Jewalikar suggested that the video should be part of the reference material. Currently, students are giving priority to education through video. Also, the parent university has recognized the video as a separate reference material and has also given study board instructions regarding the production of the video. Against this background it was decided that video should be part of the reference literature. The separate list if video reference will be added was the decision made collectively.

Dr. Priti Pohekar expressed deep gratitude towards the Board for making an excellent curriculum for last 3 years.

At the end of the meeting, Prof C. D. Bansode moved the Vote of thanks.

Prof. Priti Pohekar,

Chairman

Following members were present:

- 1) Dr. Ajay Patil
- 2) Dr. Abhijit Pilkhane
- 3) Dr. Bhagwansingh Bainade
- 4) Dr. Gaurav Jewalikar
- 5) Prof. D. B. Sonkamble
- 6) Prof. C. D. Bansode